
OSu%LE -4% ___ Dorothy Menasco 
.. ~- 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Pat Brady 

Subject: RE: Dkt. 080428-WS --Transfer of Heather Hills 

Wednesday, July 23,2008 1215 PM 
WSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admlnbtratfve_Partissp Cmumw 
DOCUMENT N 0 1 X I G  -q 
DISTRIBUTION: - 

This is correspondence only. The docket i s  correct. They were all payment rccords in different dockets and the deposit 
dates had to be corrected. Therefore the info had to be placed in all dockets which contained those document numbers. 
Document number 05856-08 belongs to Docket 080428 ... 

-- -- 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 12:07 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 080428-WS -- Transfer of Heather Hills 

Why? It's talking about a change to depreciation in what appear to be telecommunication dockets. Just think that the reference to 
Dkt. 080428 may incorrect. Have given you the wrong docket number plenty of time, myself. ;) 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 9:22 AM 
To: Pat Brady 
Subject: RE: Dkt. 080428-WS --Transfer of Heather Hills 

The first page deals a i t h  DNs 05854-08,05855-08, and 05856-08. DN 05856-08 belongs .o Docket 080428. 

From: Pat Brady 
Sent: Tuesday, Iuly 22, 2008 7:17 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: Dkt. 080428-WS -- Transfer of Heather Hllls 

Document No 05780-08 has two pages. Only page 2 appears to belong in this docket Thanks 
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C m Q g  __ Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 
To: Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang 

Cc: Raquel Tully, Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 

Wednesday, July 09,2008 10:08 AM 
FPSC, CLK - C0RRESPC)NDENCE 
~AdminbtraWe-hrttes--COn5umw 
DOCUMENT NO. -7q6 8-fR 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Konnye and Hong, 

For your information or report purposes, please note that the descriptions for DNs 05854-08, 05855-08, and 05856-08 
have been changed to reflect Dep 853 rather than Dep 852 per Raquel's information below. 

I'll be adding this note to corrcspondence in Dockets 060575, 080433, and 080428 

Let me know if you need any further information. 

Dorothy 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09,2008 9:07 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: RE: 

Thanks 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09,2008 9:06 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you for letting me know. 1'11 make the notatlon and add thls note to correspondence 

Dorothy 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, July 09,2008 7:02 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Good Morning. 

The copies. filing fee and fine that I brought over yesterday should be Deposit 853 not 852 Let me know if I need to come ovef 
and change it on the paper work 

Thanks, 
Raauel 



STATE OF FLOFUDA 
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July3, 2008 

Marsha E. Rule, Attomey 
Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551 

Re: Docket No. 080428-WS 

Dear Ms. Rule: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint application for transfer of water and wastewater 
systems &om Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates to Ni Florida, LLC, in Manatee 
County, which was filed in this office on June 30,2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFTCE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVAR~ 0 TALLAHASSEE, I% 32399-0850 
An Altirmative Action I Equal Oppolhlnity Employer 

PSC Website: http:llm.lloridapsemm Internet Emnil: mntP@psestate.n.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Cosnission Clerk

Casc Asslosiment and Scheduling Record

Docket No. O80423-W5 Date Docketed: 06/30/2003

Company: Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather

Ni Florida, LLC

Official Filing Date:

__________

Expiration:

Last Day to Suspend:

Referred to:

`0' indicates OPR

Section 2 - On Corimletes and returns to

Proaram Module B1c

Saff Assignments

Title: Joint Application for transfer of water and wastewater systems

from Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates to Ni

Florida, LIC, in Manatee County.

PSC4 CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
dmIStnt1vc_P,nks_co.gijmer
DOCUMENTNO. O67&'-c'
iitfllaunow:

ADM CLK GIP ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA

I I I I x I x I I
CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT 70 REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6770

Due Dates

OPR Staff

Staff Counsel

Recomnended assiqnments for hearinq
and/or decidlnq this case:

Full Coimnission - Cor,rission Panel -
Hearing Examiner Staff -

Date filed with CLK:_

Initials OPR
Staff Counsel

Section 3- thai rman Coal etes

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
11.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.

32.
33.
34.

35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

- Hearing Officers

Conmiissioners Hrg Staff
Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG 5K

Where panels are assigned the senior

Current CASR revision level Previous Current

Prehearing Officer

Coimiissioners ADM

a
IEDIMMAGISK

Co'ir.issioner is Panel Chairman

the tdentital-Paflerdetifferthw case. Approved:
Where one Conriissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conriission decides the case.
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Assignments are as follows;

PSC/CLKO1S-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS



case Assignm&tt and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Cotinission ClerIT'

Docket No.080428-46 Date Docketed: 06/30/2008

Conpany: Keith & Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather

Ni Florida, LLC

Official Filing Date:

__________

Last Day to Suspend:

Title: Joint Application for tr.nster of water and wastewater systems

from Keith and Clara Starkey d/b/a Heather Hills Estates to Ni

Florida, LLC. in Manatee County.

Expiration:

Referred to: ADM CLK OIP ECR GCL PIF RCA 5CR SGA

`O'indicatesoPR I I lxix I I I I

_________

CLK in 10 workdays. Tire Schedule

____________

WARNING: This SCHEDULE 15 AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: 850 413-6770

1.

2.

______________________________________________ __________ __________

3.

______________________________________________________ ____________ ____________

4.

___________________________________________ __________ _______________________________________

5.

___________________________________________________________ _____________ _____________

6.

__________________________________________________ ___________ _____________________________________

7.

__________________________________________________ ___________ _______________________ ________________________

8.

______________________________________________ __________ ___________________________________

9.

__________________________________________________ ___________ ___________

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

______________________________________________________ ____________ ________________________________

36.

__________________________________________________ ___________ ___________

37.

__________________________________________________ ___________ ____________________________

38.

__________________________________________________ ___________ ___________

39.

__________________________________________________ ___________ ___________

40.

- Hearing Officers

Commissioners Hrg Staff

Exam

ALL CT ED MM AG SK

x

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menter is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Section 2 - OPR

B1c

Commletes and returns to

Staff Assitmmnts

P Brady, A Marsh

J Siemkewtcz

Current CASR revision level

Revised CASR Due NONE 07/31/2008

E Sayler

Due Dates

Previous Current

Program Module

OPR Staff

_______

Staff Counsel

____________________________

QcRs

Recommended assignments for hearing

and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission X Commission Panel -

Hearing Examiner Staff -

Date filed with CLK: 07/07/2008

Initials OPR

________________

Staff Counsel

Section 3 - ChairtTen Coaoletes Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners ADM

5KCl ED MM AG

x

Approved: `7' .r1sC

07/07/2008

PSC/CLKO15-C Rev. 04/07 * COMPLETED EVENTS




